United Nations A\c5/53/5R 52

General Assembly Distr. General
=) Y Fifty-third session 12 May 1999

N\ o English
=7 (Official Records Original: French

Fifth Committee

Summary record of the 52nd meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Monday, 22 Mat&98, at 10 a.m.

Chairman M. AbElan ... (Armenia)
Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary Question$dr. Mselle

Contents

Agenda Item 112: Review of the efficiency of the administrative and financial functioning
of the United Nationsdontinued

Agenda item 119: Human resources managemeotinued

Agenda item 118: Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses of the
United Nations ¢ontinued

Agenda item 114: Programme plannirgpftinued
Agenda item 117: Pattern of conferencesrftinued

Agenda item 143: Administrative anditgetary aspects of the financing of the United
Nations peacekeeping operatiom®itinued

(a) Financing of the United Nations peacekeeping operatiomst{nued

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

99-80320 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9980320E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.5/53/SR.52<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.5/53/SR.52

The meeting was called to order at 10 a.m. Secretary-General should not have assumed that there was no
need to seek prior authorization before extending the services
of the individual concerned.

4.  The Chairman said that he took it that the Committee
had concluded its general discussion of the question. Replies
by the Secretariat to questions raised at the previous meeting

Agenda item 119: Human resources management would be made available in writing in informal consultations.
(continued

Agenda item 112: Review of the efficiency of the
administrative and financial functioning of the United
Nations (continued

) _ 5. Mr. Odaga-Jalomayo (Uganda) said that replies to
Gratis personnel (continuedpA/53/417/Add.1, A/53/715 gyestions raised in a formal meeting should be provided in

and A/53/847; AIC.5/53/54) a formal meeting. It was useful to have them in writing, but
1. The Chairman requested the Secretariat officials téhey should appear in the official summary records. He wished
note that meetings began at 10 o’clock exactly. to know whether the Secretariat had experienced genuine

. . ifficulty i inating th i f i |
2. Mr.Repasch(United States of America) noted that byd| iculty in terminating the appointments of gratis personne

s ) and recruiting replacement staff, as stated by the
tzosbzefzrnu daéé ilr??ugu?r”egfrr?)trl\j Ithr:?azSfpﬂsgd?clgi?]tle:'trfzeua?tsetj represgntative_of the United States. There was no trace of any
States remained of the view that the ra 'd. hasing- SlfCh difficulty in the documents before the Committee.

pid phasing-out 0
gratis personnel was the result of a regrettable decisi¢éh, Ms. Buergo Rodriguez (Cuba) agreed with the
given, in particular, the difficulties and delays in recruitingepresentative of Uganda that replies to questions raised in
the staff to replace them. He noted the view of the AdvisoB/formal meeting should be heard in a formal meeting.
Committee (A/53417/Add.1, para. 4) that the Secretary7.  Mr. Sjal (Pakistan), recalling the commitment to

General should have sought the concurrence of the Genggace all type Il gratis personnel, including those in the two
Assembly before maintaining in service beyond 28 Februafiternational tribunals (see General Assembly resolution
1999 one gratis personnel in the International Tribunal fey3/11) by 28 February 1999, imccordance with General
the Former Yugoslavia. His delegation considered that thg;sembly resolutions 51/243 and 52/234, said that the
continuation in service fell within the scope of Generabecretary-General should haveught the prior concurrence
Assembly resolution 51/243, paragraph 4 (a), and thgf the Assembly before extending the appointment of a

resolution 52/234, paragraph 18, was not applicable. Heosecution co-counsel at the International Tribunal for the
asked the Chairman of the Advisory Committee to commertormer Yugoslavia.

3. Mr Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee ong, M. Wortel (Director, Operational Services Division,
Administrative and Budgetary Questions) said that in it§ffice of Human Resources Management), replying to
resolution 51/243, the General Assembly had requested H\fstions raised at the previous meeting, said, in response to
Secretary-General to phase out expeditiously gratis persongi representative of Guyana, who had spoken on behalf of
and had taken note in its resolution 53/11 of thge Group of 77 and China, that the Secretariat had noted the
Secretary-General's commitment that the recruitment procegsmments on the format of reports on gratis personnel, and
for the replacement of such personnel would be completgghyid continue to follow the format of document A/32/709,
by 28 February 1999. However, the Secretary-General hgglh supplementary information of the kind contained in
authorized the continuation of an individual in thgjocument A/C.5/53/54. He would report further on the exact
International Tribunal for the Former Yugoslavia. WheRnctions of the expert in the Office of the Irag Programme
introducing the report of the Advisory Conittee at the 51st i informal consultations, but wished to state that he had no
meeting, he [the Chairman] had indicated that while the.ocurement functions and that the Office of the Iraq
Secretary-General had valid reasons to continue in service f\&ygramme did not perform duties normally performed by

Secretary-General should have sought prior concurrenggganization.

either from the Assembly or, if it were not in session, from the : )

Advisory Committee. General Assembly resolution 51/24% Replylng to the repre_sentatlve. of (?uba, who had asked
did not bar the Secretary-General from having recourse%‘ythe U.n|ted Natlon§ Office at Nairobi (UNON) had us,e_d
gratis personnel; it merely defined the circumstances in whilje services of gratis personnel rather than recruiting

he could do so. Its provisions did not cover the Cominuanggnsultants, he said that that was due to the availability of the
in service of personnel already in employment and gfegxpertise and the decision by UNEP management to accept



A/C.5/53/SR.52

offers of gratis personnel. Thex post factaeporting of the Secretariat had decided to concentrate on meeting that
engagement of gratis personnel by the United Nations Office mandatory deadline rather than on issuing instructions on how
at Nairobi was probably due to the fact that it had taken some gratis personnel could be engaged. The administrative
time to inform all offices administered by UNON that type Il  instruction would allow the new policy for the engagement
gratis personnel should be discontinued. The Office had, oftype Il gratis personnel to be implemented throughout the
however, confirmed that all type |l gratis personnel had been Organization.

phased out by 28 February 1999, as mandated by the General

Assembly. The data allowing reconciliation of the informatiomgenda item 118: Scale of assessments for the

in annexes Il and VI to document A/53/715 would bapportionment of the expenses of the United Nations

provided in informal consultations. (continued)A/53/11/Add.1 and Add.1/Corr.1)

10. Wwith reference to the questions raised by the4. Mr. Etuket (Chairman of the Committee on
representative of Uganda regarding the recruitment gbntributions), introducing the report of the Committee on
seconded active military and police personnel, of the fo@ontributions on its special session held in New York from
vacancies indicated in the annex to document A#83/, three 8 to 12 February 1999 (A/53/11/Add.1 and Add.1/Corr.1),
had been filled, and the fourth, which was temporariljecalled that the session had been convened pursuant to
encumbered, would be filled shortly. Regrettably, only on@eneral Assembly resolution 53/36 A, of 30 November 1998,
female candidate had thus far been approved for that typet@tonsider representations from Member States with respect
active duty. Information on the status of recruitment ab the application of Article 19 of the Charter. The Committee
civilian personnel, including their nationalities, would be&n Contributions had had before it the original requests by
provided by the Department of Peacekeeping OperationsBasnia and Herzegovina, the Republic of the Congo, Georgia,
informal consultations. Guinea-Bissau and Irag, and, in addition, requests for

11. He had noted the comments by the representative®€mption under Article 19 forwarded by the Acting
Japan regarding the recruitment process. The recruitmenfggsident of the General Assembly from Cambodia, Honduras
staff to replace gratis personnel in the Department gnd Nlcaragua. A(_:Jdmonal information had been prow_ded,
Peacekeeping Operations had been assigned priority so a@@!y and in writing, by the Governments of the eight
comply with the mandate of the General Assembly withodflémber States and the Secretariat.

affecting the operational capacity of the Department tb5. Inthe course of reviewing the application of Article 19
provide adequate support to peacekeeping missions arondearlier sessions, the Committee on Contributions had
the world. The cooperation between the staff of theeached some general conclusions that had helped to guide
Department of Peacekeeping Operations and the Officejgh its work at the special session. The Committee had earlier
Human Resources Management, within the Secretariat, agghcluded that no one set of guidelines for considering
the staff of those Member States which had submittedquests for exemption could be applied uniformly. The
candidates had facilitated the efforts made in that regard. particular circumstances of each Member State must be
reported in another context, the time line for recruitment hagbnsidered when reviewing such requests. That said, the
considerably decreased during 1998, and the SecretaGammittee did draw on its experience with other cases and
anticipated that that trend would continue in 1999. endeavoured to apply precedents as appropriate. The

12. With regard to the gratis personnel appointed by tﬁ‘eommittee on Contributions had also stressed the need to
International Tribunals for the Former Yugoslavia an@PPIY @ stringent standard to requests for exemption. Any

Rwanda, the information requested would be provided fxemption that it recommended should be of limited duration
informal consultations. He confirmed, however, that all th@nd any requests for exemption should be fully reviewed on
staff concerned (3 P-4, 5 P-3 and 6 P-2 level staff) were 6Iﬁe|r merits. The Committee had also emphasized on a

one-year fixed-term appointments with expiration datd@mber of occasions the importance of having the fullest
between 1 July 1999 and 7 March 2000. possible information, including on economic aggregates,
government revenues, foreign exchange resources,

13.  Responding to questions by the representatives of JaRifbhtedness and any difficulties in meeting domestic or
and Pakistan on the date of issuance of the administratiygsrnational financial obligations. In that connection
instruction on procedures for appointing type Il gratigyempers of the Committee on Contributions had noted some
personnel in future, he confirmed that all offices angh,;rovement in the information available at its special

departments had been made fully aware of the mandategiQsion. Continuing improvements were necessary, however,
phase out all such personnel by 28 Februa®p9; the



A/C.5/53/SR.52

if the Committee was to carry out satisfactorily its 19. The Cottem had noted the devastation caused in the
responsibilities in that area. Republic of ther@o by the civil war oL997 and the recent

16. I reviewing the eight cases referred to it at its specidgiSUrgence of violence in the country. Those recent

session, the Committee on Contributions had touched off@/€lopments, which were likely to hamper efforts at national
number of issues relating to the application of Article 1g"econstructlon, had led the Committee to conclude that the

including the impact of the timing of Member StatesCONgO's failure to pay the atessary amount was due to

payments with regard to the possible application of Articl‘éondition_s beyond its c_:ontrol and to recommend tha_t it should
19 when they faced conditions beyond their control, the iss{§§ Permitted to vote in the General Assembly until 30 June

of multi-year payment plans and the question of the date %?00'

expiration of waivers granted by the General Assembly. In  20. The Committee had noted the impact on Georgia of
that connection, members of the Committee had recalled that continuing hostilities in Abkhazia, the Russian economic
they had already decided to consider further issues relating crisis and drought, and had also noted Georgia’s commitment
to the application of Article 19 at the Committee’s fifty-ninth  to meet its obligations to the United Nations. The Committee
session. They had also recalled the Committee’s mandate, in  had concluded that in the current circumstances the failure of
General Assembly resolution 53/36 C, of 18 December 1998, Georgiato paythmtmcessary to avoid the application

at its fifty-ninth session to consider and make of Article 19 was due to conditions beyond its control, and
recommendations on the possibilities for tightening the recommended that it should be permitted to vote in the
application of Article 19 of the Charter and to review the General Assembly until 30 June 1999.

procedural aspects of the consideration of requests The Committee had noted the impact of the armed
execjmlpF|or1f ur;derI.Artlc'Ieh 19 ﬁf the Charter, c'jn %art'cﬁlaﬁonﬂictin Guinea-Bissau and the institutional crisis faced by
modalities for dealing with such requesexeived whenthe vy -, ntry as well as the difficulty of finding a political

Commltteg was notin sesspn. In v!ew of that, the natu.re.g ution. It had concluded that in the circumstances the failure
the Committee’s mandate at its special session and the limi uinea-Bissau to pay the minimum amount necessary was

time available, the Committee had decided that such gengaale to conditions beyond its control, and recommended that

policy decisions should be considered further during tBshould be peritted to vote in the General Assembly until
review of the application of Article 19 at its fifty-ninth 30 June 2000

session.
22. The Committee had noted the devastating impact of

17. Turning to the SPeCIf'C rgcommendatlons contalneql Hurricane Mitch on the infrastructure of Honduras, which had
the report on the special session, he said that the Commit yeen affected more severely than neighbouring countries.
on contributions had noted the formidable problems faced nduras alsodced the enormous task of meeting the
Bosnia ar;gl Ht.etrzt.egot\)llr?lzlln thg W?rlfe gf the C?Dnﬂ'_Ct gnd tr]l%mediate needs of the population and providing for national
2rocess 0 |tns ll'l; |onC ul 'r.‘t?” err] de Iayton- ¢ adnsth et"’lcterehabilitation and reconstruction. Despite reservations on the
Ggreemen .t’ € omlm| .?ﬁ a ?fo .tno N ta (gart of one member, the Committee had concluded that the
A(iyelmingen N pr(i.rl)losfst' rtgspe(; 0 'S req.L:esd UT) flure of Honduras to pay the amount necessary was due to
riicle were still at a formative stage. Despite dou t@ g;jitions beyond its control, and recommended that it should
0

) .CO
expressed by some members, the Committee had determ%% ermitted to vote in the General Assembly until 30 June
e

that in the current circumstances the failure of Bosnia a
Herzegovina to pay the amount necessary to avoid t . _ o _
application of Article 19 was due to conditions beyond it¢3. The Committee had been provided with information

control, and recommended that it should be permitted to vaBout the current situation of Irag and the impact of economic
in the General Assembly until 30 June 1999. sanctions on the country. Iraq had advised the Committee that,

pite its compliance with Security Council resolutions, the
tinuation of sanctions made it impossible for the time
; ) %eing for it to meet its obligations to the United Nations. The
ylolen_t events of July 1997. It had also noted Cambodl_ mmittee had noted the political aspects of the issues raised
Intention 1o make the necessary payments to the Unitggo e context of the request and had concluded that they went
Nations l:_)y,June 1999'_ The Corittee had concluded that beyond its technical advisory role to the General Assembly.
Ca”_‘b"d'a S cu_rre_nt failure FO pay the necessary am_o_um'mere had been some discussion in the Committee of whether
avoid the application of Article 19 was due to Condltlon?raq’s outstanding contributions could be met from sales of

beyo_nd its cont_rol, and recommended th_at it should |{?Faqi oil, as had been the case with the Compensation
permitted to vote in the General Assembly until 30 Ju889.

de
18. The Committee had noted the serious problems fac 6]?1
by Cambodia following the protracted civil war and th



A/C.5/53/SR.52

Commission and the oil-for-food programme. Some members strengthening the application of Article 19. Measures
had felt that it would be worth exploring that possibility. envisaged might include the semi-annual calculation and

24. The Committee had noted the devastating impact%qplication of Article 19 and comparison of arrears with the
hurricane Mitch on the economic, physical and soci@mount payable for the preceding two years. A net rather than
infrastructure of Nicaragua, one of the poorest countries fh 9r0SS approach WO_UId better re_flec_t member States
the region. It had also noted the enormity of the task &ayments. The Comm_lttee on Contrlbu_tlons mlght_ V\_”Sh to
rehabilitation and reconstruction. Despite the reservatioﬁgns'der furfher r:h(iﬂlmpact '(,)fTrr(]aducmg Fhe mln;(rjnulm
expressed by one member, the Committee had concluded ﬁ%%?jsmﬁm or the ﬁouateb' € Corpwlttee c(:jou Aa_slo
the failure of Nicaragua to pay the amount necessary to av&‘anz'_de” ebrt_aasoEsw y Member States_a ing l;n efrf_ _rtlc e
the application of Article 19 was due to conditions beyond jts° did not bring the matter to its attention with sufficient

control, and recommended that it should be permitted to V(ﬂgtice for it to consider their case at its regular session. It
in the General Assembly until 30 June 2000 could also consider why States often provided incomplete

_ information, and whether the Secretariat could better advise
25. Mr. Stein (Germany) spoke on behalf of the Europeagiember States on the procedures and deadlines for the
Union, the associated countries of Bulgaria, Cyprus, thgpmission of information. The European Union noted in that
Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Poland, Romaniggard that the Committee on Contributions intended to
Slovakia and Slovenia, and, in addition, Iceland, Liechtensteigntinue to review certain aspects of the question of the
and Norway. application of Article 19 at its fifty-ninth session and wished
26. The previous autumn the European Union had be#t¢ Committee to consider the aspects it had raised as well.

reluctant to discuss the issue of exemptions to the applicatiog,  mr. watanabe (Japan) said that he had three remarks
of Article 19 without the view of the Committee Onto make. Firstly, noting that the fundamental question
rule 160 of the rules of procedure of the General Assemblemptions to the application of Article 19 of the Charter, he
pursuant to which the Committee on Contributions advisgghped that it would be considered from a general viewpoint
the General Assembly on the action to be taken with regagflq in greater depth at the next session of the Committee on
to the application of Article 19 of the Charter. On a technic&ontributions. Secondly, as indicated in paragraph 10 of the
level, the European Union, without questioning the Generglport of the Committee on Contributions and as stated by the

Assembly’s prerogative of deciding to waive the applicatiopepresentative of Germany, many Member States regularly

necessary. The European Union thus welcomed the fact thqig important to emphasize once again that each Member
the Committee on Contributions had held a special sessigiyte should make every effort to pay its contributions,
and that its report again opened up the possibility of takiRghatever the level, so as to place the Organization on a sound
decisions in that regard. The European Union endorsed #ancial footing. Thirdly, he noted that the length of the
essence of the Committee’s recommendations. exemptions recommended by the Committee on Contributions
27. The European Union was grateful to the Committee oi@ried according to the State. In the case of four of them, it
Contributions for having pointed out in paragraph 10 of it¢ent to 30 June 2000, whereas in other cases, for example
report that many Member States regularly paid only juﬁambodia, whose case his delegation was familiar with and
enough to retain or regain their votes, which constituted &hich had the right to every sympathy on account of the
infringement of the Charter of the United Nations. Thouglifficulties it was experiencing, it went only to 30 Juh@99.
should be given to taking intaccount the payments historyWithout contesting the validity of those recommendations, he
of Member States when considering requests for exemptig@ught clarification of the reasons for the different treatment.
under Article 19. The European Union noted the Catten’s

intention of studying that issue and looked forward to itdgenda item 114: Programme planning(continued)

views. (A/53/122 and Add.1; A/C.5/53/CRP.1/Rev.1)

28. He recalled that, with a view to improving the30. Ms. Abrenica (Chief, Central Monitoring and
Organization’s financial situation, the European Union ha@spection Unit, Office of Internal Oversight Services),
proposed stricter application of Article 19. In that regardntroducing the Secretariat's note on the programme
Austria, which had then held the Presidency of the Union, h@a@rformance of the United Nations for the biennium
proposed on 26 October 1998 that the Cdittme on 1996-1997 (A/C.5/53/CRP.1/Rev.1), said that the note had
Contributions should consider the practical repercussionshgfen issued in accordance with General Assembly resolution



A/C.5/53/SR.52

53/207, section V. The departments and offices concerned financial resources approved by the General Assembly had
had been invited to provide information on the outputs which  begun to fluctuate, undermining the capacity of conference
had been postponed to the biennium 1998-1999 and onthe services to meet demand. The report described the
reasons for postponement. Of the 57 outputs originally fluctuations and their consequences, as well as the measures
postponed, some had been delivered in 1998 and it was taken to cope with them.

proposed to terminate others for the reasons indicated_ in t@f After concluding his introduction of the documents
_relevant parts of the note. Othgr outputs were o be d_el_'verﬁgfore the Committee, he responded to questions raised by

n 1.999. and some, to be delivered pursuant to dec!smn_stﬂg representative of the Syrian Arab Republic the week
legislative organs, had been deferred to the blennll‘\5Téfore at the Committee’s 51st meeting. With regard to the
2000-2001. Conference on the Standardization of Geographical Names,

31. Ms. Buergo Rodriguez (Cuba) welcomed the the General Assembly, in March 1998, had decided that
submission in a timely manner to the General Assembly of the  documentation for the Conference would be issued in the
information contained in the note by the Secretariat and Organization’s six official languages. The Conference had not
observed that the revised document omitted some information met since then, laagardance with the Assembly’s
contained in the original version. Her delegation looked decision, documents for its next session, scheduled for the last
forward to in-depth, substantive consideration of the question quarter of 1999, would be issued ingsiagkes. The

by the General Assembly. representative of the Syrian Arab Republic had also raised

32. The Chairman proposed that the Committee Shoul(guestions about the publication of the press release containing

recommend to the General Assembly that it should transnﬁfener""I Assembly re_solutions. The rationale for those press
the note by the Secretariat on the programme performancé’%{a"’_‘s_eS was to provide a te_m_porary reference volume while
the United Nations for the biennium 1996—199/Waiting issuance of thefficial Recordsof the General

(A/C.5/53/CRP.1/Rev.1) to the Committee for Programnf%ssembly containing the resolutions. The French and English
and Coordination for consideration at its thirty-ninth sessiof€rS1oNs ofthe press release were prepared by the Department
of Public Information, and the Department of General

33. Itwas so decided. Assembly Affairs and Conference Services only printed them,
34. The Chairman said that the Committee had thugvith issuance in February. The Arabic and Spanish versions
concluded its consideration of agenda item 114 and Réthe press release must, for technical reasons, be prepared

requested the Rapporteur to report directly thereon to thgthe translation and editorial services, which delayed their
General Assembly. issuance until April. Until 1997, th©fficial Recordsof the

General Assembly containing the resolutions adopted had
Agenda item 117: Pattern of conference¢continued) ~ appeared in all languages in June or July. Technical
(A/53/826, A/53/827 and A/53/833) innovations had made it possible to bring forward their date

ofissuance to April, thus depriving the Arabic and Spanish

35. Mr. Riesco (Assistant Secretary-General for Genergl oo rejeases, which came out at the same time or later, of
Assembly Affairs and Conference Services) introduced tli’ﬁeir raison d'étre The Secretariat had also noted the

Secretary-General’s reports on the provision ofinterpretati%ravisory Committee’s comments on General Assembly
sferwces to meetmg}s 0]; regmna:jl andhother majc(er gr_lf,)ur",ngésolutions in a report on duplication of publications. In view
of Member States (A/53/826) and on the improved uti Izatiof those considerations the Secretariat had not issued the

of conference facilities at the United Nations Office at Nairo%rabic and Spanish versions of the press release in 1998 and
(A/53/827), the contept of which had previously be,eWouId not issue them in 1999. Regarding the publications
presented orally and which were submitted to the Committ Bout the Organization entitlédhited Nations in Brieand

in writing in accordance with General Assembly resolutiogasiC Facts about the United Natigrizoth were information

53/208. documents but were also intended for sale. They were thus
36. He then introduced the report on the impact of econoraimed at specific publics and had specific objectives and for
measures on the delivery of mandated conference servitieat reason were published in specific languadésited
(A/53/833). The Secretariat had had some difficulty ilNations in Briefwas published in the six official languages
determining the meaning of the words “economy measuresihdBasic Facts about the United Natiomsas published in
Measures to improve the financial situation of thé&nglish, Spanish and French.

Organization had been taken in 1996, but the situation hgg. The representative of Pakistan had asked about
subsequently become more complicated. The human a}Hw(z)lemt-:‘ntation of General Assembly resolutions 52/214 and



A/C.5/53/SR.52

53/208. He had checked the contents of resolution 53/208, conference services at levels that would ensure optimal
which contained 11 provisions relating to requests by results.

Member States and 50 provisions giving the Secretar%_ With respect to the replies given by the Assistant

mstructlons,_ including 14 on the prepara’uo_n of report ecretary-General to questions raised by his delegation, he
Implementation of the resolution was thus an immense ta

The D ¢ tof G IA blv Affai d Conf ted with satisfaction that documentation for the next session
€ bepartment ol ‘oenéral Assembly Allairs and LONIETeNGg o conference on the Standardization of Geographical

Services had written formally to all of the departmentﬁlames would be translated into the six official languages.

required to participate in the implementation of _resomtioﬂegarding the Arabic and Spanish versions of the volume of
53/208 and, in particular, to departments from which repor 8solutions issued as a press release, the Assistant Secretary-

were regge_stled. _Itr;] a?:modn, at Iteast ;twqrrhepgrts w<tare tot neral had stated that they had been discontinued because,
prepared jointly with other departments. The Uepartmen ? the time they were issued, the official volume of

General Assembly Affairs and Conference Services wou solutions had appeared in the six languages. That did not

shortly resume its ongoing dialogue with all Commlttef"nean that there was no point in translating the press releases.

secretaries and would continue to insist on thejointobligatiq_ﬂS delegation would follow up on the issue should the
to comply with General Assembly directives. In ConCIUSiO%eneral Assembly take a decision thereon

he trusted that the Department’s work would meet the
expectations of Member States. 41. Regarding the publication entitl&hsic Facts about

the United Nationsthe Assistant Secretary-General should

39.  Mr. Sulaiman (Syrian Arab R.epuqu.:), referring to theensure that the Secretariat kept the question in mind when the
use of modern technology mentioned in the report on tIEje

. f he deli ¢ q ifneral Assembly reviewed, at its fifty-fourth session, the
Impact of economy measures on the delivery of man atﬁ ed to publish that very important document in the six

conference services (A/53/833, para.16), said that I"%guages.

delegation was in favour of the increased use dfitedogical

innovations at the United Nations provided that the quali§2. Ms. Buergo Rodriguezstated her delegation’s concern

of services provided was not affected. It appeared from tAé the impact of economy measures on the delivery of
report that conference services had had to make usecgpference services, and noted in particular the comment in
temporary assistance, which showed that there was a shortBgeagraph 17 of document A/53/833 that translating summary
of staff. The General Assembly in 1997 hadcepted the records contractually made it harder to ensure consistency and
Secretary-General’s proposal to abolish a large numberdality. Her delegation would continue to follow the question
vacant posts in conference services; that had led to2d it had in recent years in the context of the pattern of
deterioration in the quality of translation, which was nogonferences.

mentioned in the report. The General Assembly, in i%$3. With regard to the abolition of 203 posts proposed at
resolution 53/208 A, paragraph 32, had requested thge end of 1997 by conference services, her delegation
Secretary-General to ensure that the use of rem@igubted that the figure was accurate. She also doubted that
interpretation and translation did not affect the quality ahe number of posts abolished corresponded to the number
interpretation and translation and did not in itself lead tog vacancies. She would return to the issue when the

reduction in |anguage pOStS. It was, however, apparent fr%mmittee considered the report in depth

h hat i f th hni had h
the report that increased use of those techniques had ad4§]1fn Mr. Odaga-Jalomayo(Uganda), referring to document

impact on conference services and its outputs. It had also b%?n3/833 d dth ; de bvth i
stated that remote interpretation and remote translation wo » edorsed the comments made bythe representative
the Syrian Arab Republic regarding the quality of

be used only for international conferences and specializ.8 ot dofd i Il as th i
meetings, while paragraph 16 of the report stated that thifJferpretation and of documents, as well as the comments on

use would be optimized. That should not take place withome ?”Ot gfoi“‘s- He \r/]veis7 c??r(‘:erdned by tr:e strtcorgi;gst
the approval of the General Assembly. Paragraph 17 staffgntioned in paragrap ofthe document and hoped that,

that it had been necessary to use contractual translation ?Sdmd'cithed I'T p?ragrsph 131' IconfeLence sderw%ez COltJrl]d
the translation of summary records within the deadlines. )—%d ress the situation. Nevertheless, he wondered how tne

delegation was gravely concerned by that development, whi feretariat could do so by adjusting resources inasmuch as,

affs was clearly apparent from the document, the fundamental

8blem was the inadequacy of resources. Further, it was hard
understand how improvements in planning and the
ocation of services and resources had resulted in a

followed major post reductions. The question must rem
under consideration, for the General Assembly had requespé
the Secretary-General on many occasions to maintaﬁh



A/C.5/53/SR.52

reduction in services for regional and other major groupings China, and encouraged the Secretariat to continue to explore
of Member States. He would welcome clarification. ways of improving the status of the United Nations Office at

45. Nevertheless, his main concern was the use Igf;lirobi, in particular by encouraging othe_r divisions and
conference facilities at Nairobi. Noting that the report theredffPartments to apply the relevant provisions of General
(A/53/827) was an update of the oral report given to memberSSe€MPly resolutions.

of the Committee in the autumn @098, he failed to see any 50 Mr. Riesco (Assistant Secretary-General for General

new elements in the report distinguishing the situation from Assembly Affairs and Conference Services) said that
that described in the oral report. He wished to have conference services hoped to be able to make good the
clarification of paragraphs 21 and 24, in particular regarding inadequacies referred to in paragraph 17 of document
the excessive vacancy rates in translation and editorial A/53/833 by identifying sectors in which more resources were
services and the managed assignment system. needed, by using fluctuations in demand to reallocate

46. Mr. Atiyanto (Indonesia) welcomed the issuance giesources or reorder priorities in favour of sectors with the
document A/53/826 and reiterated that, in the view of hfghest demand, and by continuing and refining its

delegation, regional and other major groupings of Memb@fo9ramme oft(_ech_nolpglcal Innovations, Wh'_Ch was exp_ected
States played an essential role in facilitating decision-makiltl% produce qughtatlve Improvements in certa!n services in the
at the United Nations. He noted that the Secretary-GeneF&ar future without the need for further major investment.

had mentioned the Group of 77 and China as an important 51. Anyreduction in the capacity to provide interpretation
grouping of Member States. His delegation would like the services to regional and other groupings of Member States
Secretariat to provide, in writing, the composition of regional as a result of planning improvements was because the
and other major groupings of Member States which were Secretariat had thus far counted on the cancellation of
routinely provided with conference services by the meetingsincluded inthe calendar of conferences to provide
Secretariat. With regard to the comments by the interpretation services for bodies whose meetings were not
representative of Uganda on the report on the improved programmed. The number of cancelled meetings had been
utilization of conference falities at Nairobi (A/53827), he lower than before, and the Secretariat hadngdr had the

drew attention to the conclusions and proposed actions of the  same latitude. It was nevertheless endeavouring to tackle the
Secretary-General in paragraph 27. His delegation looked problem by other means, in particular by taking account in
forward to subsequent discussion of the question by the its planning of the potential needs of non-priority users and
Committee. encouraging them to make their requests sufficiently far

47. Ms. Powles(New Zealand) said that her delegatior‘?‘head'

commended conference services on its efforts and spirit of 52. The information given in paragraphs 21 and 24 of the
innovation in making the best possible use of resources reportonthe impriNeation of conference facilities at
allocated through productivity gains and a reordering of Nairobi (A323) and that onacancy rates was identical
priorities. to that provided to the Fifth Committee in the autumn. The

48. Mr. Zhang Wanhai (China) said that his delegationmajor new elements, c_omprising measures to i_mplement
was very concerned by the quality of the services provid ne_ral A_ssembly decisions and recommenda_m(_)ns, were
by the Secretariat, in particular the translations alﬁ)nta!ned in paragraph 27_of the report. The statistics on the
documents produced by conference services. He noted}ff€tings held at the Nairobi conference centre had been
paragraph 13 of document A/53/833, that managerial aHBdated and_mcluded figures for 1998. Talks were under way
technological improvements and the expectation that tM@th the Office of Human Resources Management on the

demand for meetings and documents would not return to tREPPOSed managed assignment system, which would soon be
tr|1[e subject of a report. Further to a request by the General

record levels experienced from 1992 to 1995 had made'i
possible for conference services, at the end of 1997, 4 sembly, another report, on the career prospects of language

propose the abolition of 203 posts. He asked the SecretaSii T Was also being prepared. The question of managed
to provide further details, including the category and level §&Signments and their potential impact on vacancies would

the posts abolished and the vacancy rate in each langudged€alt with in the two reports.

service; he would make further comments when that 53. Atthe requestof Indonesia, he enumerated the regional
information was available. and other major groupings of Member States to which the

ecretariat provided interpretation services: the Group of

49. Mr. Amolo (Kenya) endorsed the views expressed by™~. _ . .
the Syrian Arab Republic, Cuba, Uganda, Indonesia a ian States, the Group of African States, the Latin American



A/C.5/53/SR.52

and Caribbean Group, the Group of Western Asian States, the subsequent resolutions and decisions dealing with the
Group of Western European and Other States, the Group of standardization of the presentation of reports by the
Eastern European States, the Group of 77 and China, the Secretariat had been raised on several occasions. Under
Group of Non-Aligned Countries, the Organization of the resolution 53/208 B, paragraph 14, the Department of
Islamic Conference, the Group of Least Developed Countries, General Assembly Affairs and Conference Services
and the Group of Small Island Developing States. The coordinated the assignment of responsibilities for the
Secretariat would prepare a complete list for the Committee, implementation of all General Assembly resolutions and
indicating the languages in which the groups required decisions. It had just been indicated that the Department was
interpretation services. actively engaged in that task, which he welcomed.

54. Inresponse to a question raised by China, he said th%ﬁvertheless, he wondered why some reports prepared by the

conference services would prepare a table showing St§ﬁcretariat and some expert bodies did not follow the format
movements in conference services since 1997 by un(?trescribed by the General Assembly in those resolutions even
function, category and language though the Assembly had emphasized the importance of that

format for the clear understanding of documents.
55. Mr. Odaga-Jalomayo (Uganda) asked why the

resources made available as a result of the efficiency gaﬁ% Mr. Ries_co (Assistant Secretary-_GeneraI_ for General
referred to in paragraph 15 of document A/53/833 had n,g\tssemblyAffalrs and Co_nferen_ce S(_arvycgs) said that he was
been used to make good some of the inadequacies mentiol}&l aware that the desired uniformity in implementation of

in paragraph 17. He also wished to know what the Secretarﬁg? i_nstructions given by the General Assembly had yet to be

meant, in paragraph 10, by “documents continued to be iss@@'eved' He hoped, nevertheless, that the documents

within the time-frames customary in the past”. prepared by his own department followed the rules on
presentation wherever appropriate. The question had been

56. Mr. Riesco (Assistant Secretary-General for Ge“eradrought to the attention of all departments and to cdtte®
Assembly Affairs and Conference Services) said that, becaug&retaries and, through them, to submitting departments.
of the specialization of language and conference personnghca| points had also been designated to ensure the
it was not easy to assign them to duties other than thoggordination of documentation. The General Assembly's
relating to their function. However, the computerization ofystructions were not taken lightly and their mandatory
translation services, as a result of which all translators coyflaracter was fully understood and stressed. There was room
translate on screen and have quicker access to terminol@gyoptimism and for expecting that the goal of standardization
databases and reference documents, allowed them to devgifi|d finally be attained in the relatively near future. In any
more time to translation as such and to improve its qualityyent, a particular effort would be made in that regard in
The Secretariat had not sought to increase productivity {99, That said, the Department had encountered reluctance,
view of the stabilization of the volume of work and the needyot in the Secretariat, but on the part of certain bodies that
stressed by many delegations both in the Fifth Committe:gnsidered that the presentation format imposed was not
informal consultations and in the Committee on Conferenc%mpaﬂme with their own requirements for preparing reports,
to improve the quality of translations. It had, rather, sougla;en though those reports were submitted to the General
to voluntarily increase the rate of revision and to ensussembly, which was the body requiring that format. Senior
consistency in documents that were split among sevegahsf in the Department of General Assembly Affairs and
translators. By helping to improve the quality of translationgsonference Services and other author departments were also
the introduction of new témology had thus remedied one ofjiscussing the possibility of generalizing the so-called
the inadequacies identified. “electronic flow” method, involving the preparation of

57. Regarding delays in issuance, documents appeaf@guments electronically at every stage of their preparation,
neither later nor earlier than before. The main reason for th@m the initial draft to the final text, incorporating in the
late issuance of a number of documents was not attributaftware used appropriate standards that would allow the
to conference services: it was because documents were @@sired format to be imposed.

submitted to conference services within established deadlingg. The Chairman said that patience and realism were
With current staffing conference services was not able f@quired, since change could not occur overnight in a
speed up the issuance of documents which were submittgfcture as complex as the Secretariat. He proposed that the
late. Committee should submit two draft decisions to the General
58. Mr. Sial (Pakistan) recalled that the non-Assemblyforadoption. Firstly, the General Assembly would
implementation of General Assembly resolution 52/214 B arigke note of the reports of the Secretary-General on the



A/C.5/53/SR.52

provision of interpretation services to meetings of regional
and other major groupings of Member States (A/53/826) and
on the improved utilization of conference facilities at the
United Nations Office at Nairobi (A/53/827). Sawdly, it
would decide to transmit the report of the Secretary-General
on the impact of economy measures on the delivery of
mandated conference services to the Committee on
Conferences for further consideration at its forthcoming
session.

61. Mr. Odaga-Jalomayo(Uganda) said that it would be
preferable to transmit the report to the Advisory Committee
since the questions raised were more within the competence
of that body.

62. The Chairman said that, in view of the objection raised
by the representative of Uganda, the question would be
referred to informal consultations.

63. Mr. Moktefi (Algeria), referring to document
A/C.5/53/CRP.1/Rev.1, said that the General Assembly had
requested a document enumerating the outputs it was
proposed to terminate. The Committee for Programme and
Coordination had made such a recommendation to the General
Assembly and also recommended that the competent
intergovernmental bodies should be consulted. Yet the note
introduced before the Committee contained only proposals
by the Secretariat and the views of various departments.
Accordingly, in his view, the Committee was not in a s

to take a decision on the question.

Agenda item 143: Administrative and budgetary
aspects of the financing of the United Nations
peacekeeping operationgcontinued)

(a) Financing of the United Nations peacekeeping
operations (continued)

Death and disability benefitgA/C.5/53/51)

64. The Chairman proposed that the Committee should
recommend to the General Assembly that it should take note
of the note by the Secretary-General containing the quarterly
report for the period from 1 October to 31 Decemt608

on progress made in processing outstanding death and
disability claims.

65. Itwas so decided.
The meeting rose at noon.

10



